

# Mohamed Abd El-Hafeez Elsayed

mohamedelrafey77@gmail.com  
Phone:01099171659

Exemption from military service  
Cairo,Egypt 20/7/1996

---

## Summary:

Passionate front-end web developer with over 2 years of experience using JavaScript, HTML5, CSS and jQuery to build all aspects the user experience and user interface for client-facing landing pages. Specializes in using ReactJS

---

## Work Experience:

**-Front end developer** **International Tradeline** **Seb2017 -May2018**

-Redesigned and dramatically simplified an overly-complex user interface, while preserving all functionality

-Executed and contributed to full-stack web development projects, with an emphasis on front end features, browser manipulation, and cross-browser compatibility.

-Repair and development of the main site of the company Tradeline

<http://www.tradelineacademy.com/>

-Developed fully functional responsive prototypes based on Business Requirements using HTML/HTML5, CSS3, JavaScript and JQuery

---

**-Front end developer** **Bit&Bits** **Jun2018-Sep2018**

-Communicated with clients and designed UX/UI mockups

-Generated interactive design, including maps, webpages, and microsites

-Iterated user experience to increase visitor form completion by 200% Created, maintained, and enforced front-end code and documentation standard

-Integration with back end developer

---

**-Front end developer** **Freelancer/mostaql** **2016-Now**

-Worked with clients from all over the world

-Developed a Burger app for web application using Reactjs (spa – Routing – forms validation – firebase – lazy loading)

-Created more than 20 web application landing pages with HTML5 and CSS3 Used CSS/Bootstrap Created many of single page application using React

---

## Education :

-Bachelor of computer science at MET Academy Mansoura ,Egypt (2014-2018).

--GPA is 81% (4 years).

---

## Projects

1- **bidbidgo** : fully responsive , owl carousel , font awesome

<http://www.bidbidgo.com>

2-**tradeline academy** : fully responsive , clarity , google fonts , font awesome , sliders

<http://www.tradelineacademy.com/>

---

## Skills :

-Html , Css , Java script , JQuery , Html5 , Csx3 , Sass and Bootstrap On a daily basis.

-Media query & Responsive design and version control (Git).

- Js framework Reactjs – Redux and Es6 - webpack – Reactjs tools and Debug.

-Web Accessibility – Cross Browsing Testing – Google Developer tools.

-Quick learner , Leadership , Team work , Conflict Resolution .

---

**Portfolio :**

<https://objective-tereshkova-197396.netlify.com/>

Here you can get more about my projects

---

**Language and Technologies :**

. Basics of Php; C# ; Java ; Eclips ; Microsoft sql ; Visual studio .

---

**Languages to speak :**

1- Arabic (Mother tongue).

2- English(v.good).

---